
 
 

    
 

 
 

 

 

  
   

  

    
   

  
   

   
  

 

In the Matter of 

LCA- VISION , a corporation, also d/b/a 



 
  

   
 

     
  

   

  
  

   
 

 

   
 

    
  

    

      
    

 
  

   
    

  
  

 
     

 
         

 
       

 

   

 

Respondent’s LASIK Surgery Services 

4. Respondent provides management and administrative services for all LasikPlus centers 
and Joffe MediCenters, including marketing, advertising, and public relations, billing and 
collection, the patient call center, patient scheduling, accounting, and other back office support. 
Each surgery center employs optometrists, technicians, center directors, and other support 
personnel, and contracts with affiliated independent medical professionals—ophthalmological 
surgeons—who perform LASIK surgery at one or more LCA centers. 

5. Respondent’s surgery centers conduct eye examinations and consultations and perform 
LASIK surgery.  LASIK surgery includes both laser-assisted in situ keratomileusis (“LASIK”) 
and photorefractive keratectomy (“PRK”) .  The surgeries are refractive procedures that can 
correct myopia (difficulty seeing distance, commonly known as nearsightedness), hyperopia 
(difficulty seeing near objects, commonly known as farsightedness), and astigmatism (having an 
oval-shaped cornea, resulting in visual distortion), by reshaping the cornea, the clear window at 
the front of the eye.  The purpose of LASIK surgery is to restore patients’ eyesight to near 20/20 
vision as measured on the Snellen eye chart. 

6. Respondent’s centers typically use two types of lasers for surgery, a VISX excimer laser 
(“Traditional VISX Laser”) and a Wavelight excimer laser (“Wavelight Laser”).  The Traditional 
VISX 



 



 

 

  
    

    

    
       

  
   

  

   
  

  

  
 

   
   

   

  

   
    

  
      

  
     

  

  
  

For more details about this amazing $250 offer, simply call 844-259-2020 or visit 
LASIK250.com to schedule your free LASIK exam.  

That’s 844-259-2020 or visit Lasik250.com. LasikPlus… You won’t believe your 
eyes… or our amazing $250 LASIK special!” 

Results may vary, restrictions apply, see details at Lasik250.com. 

11. Beginning in 2018, Respondent aired a LasikPlus advertisement on various radio stations 
(Nebraska geographic market example attached as Exhibit C and transcribed below) with the 
following script: 

For years you’ve been thinking about LASIK, you’ve been talking about LASIK, 
and now there’s never been a better time do something about LASIK. Right now 
LasikPlus is offering LASIK starting at just $250 per eye. 

If you’re nearsighted, farsighted, or have an astigmatism, LasikPlus can help fix 
your vision for only $250. Our best price ever. So get rid of the daily hassles of 
contacts and glasses. And enjoy the newfound freedom of LASIK from LasikPlus. 

Call 844-211-2020 today and schedule your free LASIK exam. Doctors Richard 
Maw and Dean Ellis together have performed over 85,000 procedures and are 
among the most experienced LASIK surgeons in Nebraska. [Doctor and locality 
names are tailored to geographical markets.] 

So take advantage of this amazing $250 price today. Call 844-211-2020 or visit 
lasik250.com. 

Results may vary, restrictions apply, see details at lasik250.com. 

12. As shown in Exhibits A, B, and C, the radio ads f (.)nyever. 

https://lasik250.com
https://lasik250.com
https://lasik250.com
https://Lasik250.com
https://Lasik250.com


 

 

   

    

  

      
     

      
    

  
   

 

  
    
 

 
   

   
      

   

       
     

      
   

    
  

 

    

What if we told you there’s a quick, easy way to get rid of the daily hassles of 
contacts and 

https://mylasik250.com
https://LasikPlusPandora.com


   
 

  
   

  

   

  
 

 

    

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

   

  

  
  

    
   

  

or be reimbursed for payment for any service, examination or treatment that is 
performed as a result of and within 72 hours of responding to the advertisement 
for the free, discounted fee or reduced fee service, examination or treatment. 
©2014 LCA-Vision Inc. dba LasikPlus. All Rights Reserved. 

15. Beginning in 2017 and airing at least into 2019, Respondent disseminated video 
commercials on television and the Internet (example attached as Exhibit F) with testimonials 
from LasikPlus patients and the following script: 

PATIENT: My life after LASIK with LasikPlus has been absolutely incredible. 

ANNOUNCER: People all over the country are singing the praises of LASIK 
from LasikPlus. 

PATIENT: Absolutely, 100%, I would recommend the procedure. 

PATIENT: Getting LASIK was the best thing I’ve ever done for myself, ever. 

ANNOUNCER: Now for a limited time only, LasikPlus can help fix your vision 
starting at $250 per eye, our best price ever. 

PATIENT: Knowing what I know now, I would have paid double to get the results 
that I got. 

ANNOUNCER: Since 1995, the surgeons at LasikPlus have performed over 1.5 
million procedures, and can customize an all-laser LASIK procedure to help treat 
your vision. 

PATIENT: I wish I would have done it sooner 

PATIENT: LASIK at LasikPlus was absolutely the best decision I’ve ever made. 

ANNOUNCER: Call 844-293-2020 or visit 250L

https://250lasik.com
https://250Lasik.com




   

  
  

    
    

  
  

 

  
 

The disclaimers stated: 

Individual results and recovery times may vary. Other restrictions apply.  See 
website for details. $250 per eye price for selected prescriptions only. FL 
Residents: the patient and any other person responsible for payment has a right to 
refuse to pay, cancel payment or be reimbursed for payment for any service, 
examination or treatment that is performed as a d



  
     

     
  

 

 

     
    

 
    

 
  



https://Joffe.com


https://250lasik.com
https://hulu250.com
https://mylasik250.com
https://lasik250.com
https://250lasik.com


 

   
   

  
    
 

    
    

 
  

The 250lasik.com website landing page shown above fails to include information regarding 
eligibility requirements for the promotion, 

https://lasikplus.com/affordable-lasik-250
https://250lasik.com








 
  

    
     

    
    

 

 
      

    
     

   
       

  

 

     
  

 
   

 

    
    

   
   

       

    
     

    

   
 

  

25. Consumers undergo multiple eye exams during their consultation, including refraction, 
full pupil dilation, and a corneal topographical exam.  Only after all examinations are complete 
and the patient has me



 

 
   

    
  

 

   
   

      
   

 
  

    
  

  
 

      
    

   

  
  

 
    

   

   
    

 
  

  

  
   

   
   



    

 

   

  
  

  

    

   
 

   
   

  

 

    
  

  

 

  
 

   
  

really closer to $4000.  That’s like a restaurant offering a hamburger for $2.50 
but when you get there t

https://4,200.00


 

 
     

 
  

  
  

   
   

  

 
  

   
     

  
   

   
   

     
      

  

    
   

    
    

   

 
  

   
   

(d) “So we have had 3 patients today mention that they had talked to the call 
center about the $250 promotion and they felt misled about the promotion. 
This is a common occurrence in the Minneapolis market, as we promote $250 



 

 
 

   
    

 

 
      

  
 

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

   
   

 
  

 

 
 

    

      
    

  
   

     
  

43. According to one of Respondent’s marketing executives, while the advertising causes 
some “push-back” from deceived consumers, this is “off-set by the increase in overall bookings.” 

44. When Respondent fully rolled out promotional-price advertising, consumer bookings 
increased by approximately 33% and overall treatment revenue increased by approximately 47%, 
even as overall conversion rates (the percentage of consumers examined who decide to get 
LASIK surgery) declined. 

45. In defending the promotional-price advertising to doctors who said that it was 
misleading, some LCA personnel remarked that “advertising low price is the ‘dirty little secret’ 
in our business ... that works!” 

Count I 
Misrepresentation of Price 

46. In connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of 
LASIK surgery, including through the means described in ParagreK
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$2,295 per eye.  These facts would be material to consumers’ conduct regarding Respondent’s 
advertised LASIK surgery services. 

50. Respondent’s failure to disclose, or disclose adequately, the material information 
described in Paragraph 49, in light of the representation set forth in Paragraph 48, is a deceptive 
act or practice. 

Violations of Sections 5 And 12 

51. The acts and practices of Respondent as alleged in this complaint constitute unfair or 
deceptive acts or practices, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  



 

 
 

   
    

   
     

    
 

   

 

    

 

  

 

 

   

 
 

  
  

 
   

 
 

 
 

necessary to establish jurisdiction; and 2) waivers and other provisions as required by the 
Commission’s Rules. 

The Commission considered the matter and determined that it had reason to believe that 
Respondent has violated the Federal Trade Commission Act, and that a Complaint should issue 
stating its charges in that respect.  The Commission accepted the executed Consent Agreement 
and placed it on the public record for a period of 30 business days for the receipt and 
consideration of public comments.  The Commission duly considered any comments received 
from interested persons pursuant to Section 2.34 of its Rules, 16 C.F.R. § 2.34.  Now, in further 
conformity with the procedure prescribed in Rule 2.34, the Commission issues its Complaint, 
makes the following Findings, and issues the following Order: 

Findings 

1. The Respondent is LCA-Vision, doing business as LasikPlus and Joffe MediCenter, an 
Ohio corporation with its principal place of business at 7840 Montgomery Road, 
Cincinnati, OH 45326. 

2. The Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this proceeding and over the 
Respondent, and the proceeding is in the public interest. 

ORDER 

Definitions 

For the purposes of this Order, the following definitions apply: 

A. “Clearly and conspicuously” means that a required disclosure is difficult to miss (i.e., 



 

  
 

   

 

    

   
 

   

  
  

  

    

   
 

   

 

 



 

  

 

  

 

  

    
    

  
 

 

  

  

   
  

  

 
   

  
     

 

    
    

  

   
  

 

resulting from clinical decisions made by Respondent’s affiliated independent medical 
professionals in their professional judgment in the course of their professional medical 
practice. 

II. Required Disclosure of Conditions and Requirements 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Respondent, and Respondent’s officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and all other 
persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of 
this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with advertising, 
promoting, or offering for sale, or sale, of LASIK for a price or discount for which a 
majority of consumers, during the time the offer is valid, likely will not be able to meet 
the requirements or qualifications necessary to obtain such price or discount, must not 
make any representation, expressly or by implication, about such price or discount 
without disclosing, Clearly and Conspicuously, and in Close Proximity to that 
representation: 



https://1,250,000.00


 

 

      
   

   
    

  

  
 

  

 
 

   
  

 

   

   
   

 
   

 
  

    
   

   
     

 

IV. Additional Monetary Provisions 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Respondent relinquishes dominion and all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in 
all assets transferred pursuant to this Order and may not seek the return of any assets. 

B. The facts alleged in the Complaint will be taken as true, without further proof, in any 
subsequent civil litigation by or on behalf of the Commission to enforce its rights to any 
payment pursuant to this Order, such as a nondischargeability complaint in any 
bankruptcy case. 

C. The facts alleged in the Complaint establish all elements necessary to sustain an action by 
or on behalf of the Commission pursuant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Bankruptcy 
Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(2)(A), and this Order will have collateral estoppel effect for 
such purposes. 

D. 



 

   
   

   
 

  
 

   

   
  

    
   

  
 

     

 
 

    
 

 

   
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

   
  

to August 30, 2020, (ii) were found to be medically eligible for LASIK, and (iii) declined having 
LASIK.  Respondent must supply such redress data within 8 days of the effective date of this 
Order. If a representative of the Commission requests in writing any information related to 
redress, Respondent must provide it, in the form prescribed by the Commission representative, 
within 14 business days. 

VI. Acknowledgments of the Order 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent obtain acknowledgments of receipt of 
this Order: 

A. Respondent, within 10 business days of entry of this Order, must submit to the 
Commission an acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty of perjury; 

B. For 10 years after the issuance date of this Order, Respondent must deliver a copy of this 
Order to:  (1) all principals, officers, directors, and LLC managers and members; (2) all 
employees, agents, and representatives having managerial responsibilities for conduct 
related to the subject matter of this Order; and (3) any business entity resulting from any 
change in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance Reporting.  Delivery must 
occur within 10 business days after the effective date of this Order for current personnel. 
For all others, delivery must occur before they assume their responsibilities. 

C. From each individual or entity to which a Respondent delivered a copy of this Order, that 
Respondent must obtain, within 30 business days, a signed and dated acknowledgment of 
receipt of this Order. 

VII. Compliance Reports and Notices 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent make timely submissions to the 
Commission: 

A. One year after the issuance date of this Order, Respondent must submit a compliance 
report, sworn under penalty of perjury, in which: 

1. Respondent must: (a) identify the primary physical, postal, and email address and 
telephone number, as designated points of contact, which representatives of the 
Commission, may use to communicate with Respondent; (b) identify all of that 
Respondent’s businesses by all of their names, telephone numbers, and physical, 
postal, email, and Internet addresses; (c) describe the activities of each business, 
including the goods and services offered, the means of advertising, marketing, and 
sales; (d) describe in detail whether and how Respondent is in compliance with each 
Provision of this Order, including a discussion of all of the changes the Respondent 
made to comply with this Order; and (e) provide a copy of each Acknowledgment of 
the Order obtained pursuant to this Order, unless previously submitted to the 
Commission. 



 

 
   

  

  

 
 

  
   

 

   

 

   

    
    

     

  

 
    

   

 
 

    

  

B. Respondent must submit a compliance notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 
business days of any change in the following: (a) any designated point of contact; or (b) 
the structure of Respondent that may affect compliance obligations arising under this 
Order, including:  creation, merger, sale, or dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, 
parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order. 

C. Respondent must submit notice of the filing of any bankruptcy petition, insolvency 
proceeding, or similar proceeding by or against such Respondent within 14 business days 
of its filing. 

D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn under penalty of 

mailto:DEbrief@ftc.gov


 

     
  

 




